Derry City & Strabane
District Council

Combhairle
Chathair Dhoire &
Cheantar an tSratha Bain

Derry Cittie & Strabane
Destrick Cooncil

Ref: FOI /2076
17 September 2018

Ms
Email: @clothesaid.co.uk

Dear Ms i
Freedom of Information Act 2000 Request House to House Charity Collections

Thank you for your FOI request as above. As advised in a response to a previous
request on this issue, (FOI-1694) I can confirm that this information is not held by
Derry City and Strabane District Council. This information is held by

¢ Department for Communities
and it is suggested that you forward your request to:

e The Departmental Information Manager
Ground Floor
Lighthouse Building
1 Cromac Place
Gasworks Business Park
Ormeau Road
Belfast BT7 2JB  email: foi@communities-ni.gov.uk

https://www.communities-ni.gov.uk/articles/house-house-charitable-collections-
exemption-orders#toc-1

Yours sincerely

Information Management Support

Derry Strabana
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